ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF INVESTMENT
Responses to Submitted Questions:  Custody and Fund Accounting Services

This document serves as a formal response to the questions submitted through the process established by the Illinois State Board of Investment (“ISBI” or the “Board”).  As stated in the Request for Competitive Proposals (“RFP”), questions concerning the RFP had to be submitted in writing via e-mail to the Search Contact by 3:00 PM, CST, Monday, January 31, 2011.  Responses to questions properly submitted are consolidated into a single Q & A document as detailed below and posted on the Board’s website on or about February 4, 2011.  The Q & A document does not identify the source of the query.

1. Please confirm the number and type of accounts, we assume they are line item accounts or commingled accounts (i.e. please confirm there are no separately managed accounts).  If there are separate accounts, can we receive a holdings list and transaction volumes?  Is it possible to get an account schematic?

This RFP is for custody and fund accounting for two separate accounts. For clarification purposes, one account is a separate account with large-cap US stocks and the other is also a separate account that holds units of a stable value collective trust. The stable value fund is managed by Invesco and the large-cap core domestic equity fund is managed by Lord Abbett. A holdings spreadsheet will be made available on the website for the Lord Abbett fund. The turnover percentage for the Lord Abbett Large-Cap Core Fund is approximately 30% - 50% on average. The Invesco Stable Value fund is comprised of 9 different collective trust funds with a target allocation of 45% short term bond, 35% intermediate term bond, and 15% core bond. For the Invesco Stable Value Fund over the past year, there were 5 purchases of group trust funds and 23 sales. 

2. The RFP states the Plan’s net assets are $3 billion however, it also says there are two accounts (stable value and large-cap core) that only total $850 million, please confirm the asset value.

Total Plan net assets for the ISBI Deferred Compensation Plan is $3 Billion but the asset value collectively for the two separate accounts for which ISBI is requesting custody services proposals is $850 million. The large-cap core fund has approximately $110 million in assets and the stable value fund has approximately $740 million in assets. In the future, it is conceivable that more funds in the Plan may be converted to separate accounts that would require custody and fund accounting services.

3. In the “Overview” it states that the custodian will act in the capacity of a plan fiduciary, can you expand upon that?

The Custodian selected will act as a “Plan fiduciary” in accordance with the definition of “fiduciary” found within the Illinois Pension Code.  The Illinois Pension Code (40 ILCS 5/1‑109) sets forth the following duties for a fiduciary:

Sec. 1‑109. Duties of Fiduciaries. A fiduciary with respect to a retirement system or pension fund established under this Code shall discharge his or her duties with respect to the retirement system or pension fund solely in the interest of the participants and beneficiaries and: 
    (a) For the exclusive purpose of: 
    (1) Providing benefits to participants and their beneficiaries; and 
    (2) Defraying reasonable expenses of administering the retirement system or pension fund; 
    (b) With the care, skill, prudence and diligence under the circumstances then prevailing that a prudent man acting in a like capacity and familiar with such matters would use in the conduct of an enterprise of a like character with like aims; 
    (c) By diversifying the investments of the retirement system or pension fund so as to minimize the risk of large losses, unless under the circumstances it is clearly prudent not to do so; and 
    (d) In accordance with the provisions of the Article of the Pension Code governing the retirement system or pension fund.

4. I was wondering in the large cap core fund are there additional sub account that make up the Fund? When I look at the Money Market Directory it appears there are additional money managers being utilized. I was looking for clarity on that and I'm seen before in other DC clients they create an account schematic detailing the structure.

There are no sub-accounts that exist in the Lord Abbett Large-Cap Core Fund. It is a separately managed account with individual stock holdings. Please see holdings spreadsheet provided on the website.

5. Currently the RFP document is on your website as a pdf. Would you be able to supply the document in a MS Word format?

Yes, a word RFP document will be provided on the website.

6. Please can you supply 2009 or 2010 FX volumes?

There were no FX trades in 2009 and 2010.

7. Section I. General Overview – The Overview section of the RFP document states the plan is $3 Billion however only lists two funds totaling US$850 million. Are the two separately managed accounts and any future funds the only ones in the scope for this RFP? If not, would you be able to provide more detail on the funds such as: total number of funds, the size of each fund, and the corresponding managers, fund type, number of holdings, number of transactions, and what countries of investment?

Please refer to response #2 listed above.

8. Please provide detailed asset lists of holdings by account that reflect the holdings and market values of each of the separate managed accounts - the stable value fund and the large-cap core equity fund.  Asset details by holding and country of investment are also sought if the large-cap core account maintains any Non-US exposure.   If Stable Value fund is a fund of funds, please detail the current underlying funds that would appear on the custodian accounts and provide rebalancing processes and frequencies followed. 
 
Holdings spreadsheets will be made available on the website for both funds.

9. Please provide annualized trade transaction counts for the stable value fund and large-cap 
core equity fund. Alternatively, please provide an annualized turnover rate that can be used as a proxy.

Please refer to response #2 listed above. 

10. Would ISBI be willing to provide a copy of the current custody agreement and fee   
Agreements? Please identify your annual custodial fees.   

Due to the scope of services provided by the current custodian, it would not be constructive to provide the current fee arrangement.  The Respondent should create its fee proposal(s) independently, based upon the Respondent’s own experience and Respondent’s understanding of the proposed relationship and its scope, as laid out in the RFP.


11. Please provide details and annual fees of asset management services provided by incumbent custodian today. Would ISBI provide successful respondent an opportunity to provide investment management services?

Currently, the incumbent custodian provides asset management services for the underlying STIF cash sweep vehicle. Due to the complex scope of services provided by the current custodian, it would not be constructive to provide the current fee arrangement.  The Respondent should create its fee proposal(s) independently, based upon the Respondent’s own experience and Respondent’s understanding of the proposed relationship and its scope, as laid out in the RFP.

All new searches for investment management services would undergo a competitive bidding process.  A successful respondent, like any other interested investment adviser, would be eligible to submit a response to any future RFP for investment management services. 

12. Please provide a copy of any desired customized/accounting investment reports.

ISBI would like to see reports currently offered by the respondent that detail violations of any investment guidelines for the large-cap core separately managed account only.  This would also be a report potentially requested for future separately managed accounts.

13. Please provide a copy your current GASB 40 reporting.

A GASB 40 Report is used in reference to obligations of a Public Pension Plan and is therefore not applicable to this RFP.

14. Please provide a sample copy of current risk/return reporting.

ISBI does not currently utilize risk/return reporting for custodial services.  

15. If able, please provide a sample file layout for current monthly NAV communications.

The daily NAV file format is flexible.  The current recordkeeper asks for a spreadsheet that indicates the name of the fund, the date, and the NAV.  The spreadsheet should be emailed to nightly and should be received by 6:00pm.

16. What does ISBI pay today for US short-term investment fund cash management?

Currently, the incumbent custodian provides asset management services for the underlying STIF cash sweep vehicle. Due to the complex scope of services provided by the current custodian, it would not be constructive to provide the current fee arrangement.  The Respondent should create its fee proposal(s) independently, based upon the Respondent’s own experience and Respondent’s understanding of the proposed relationship and its scope, as laid out in the RFP.   

17. Does ISBI utilize securities lending today for the two separate managed accounts – stable value and large-cap core?

No, ISBI does not utilize securities lending for the two separately managed accounts.   

18. Will ISBI be seeking to have fees and expenses accrued for from custody accounts necessitating the creation and maintenance of synthetic NAVs beyond just the stable value and large-cap core equity funds?

ISBI does not require a synthetic NAV for fees but can be billed directly for custodial costs.   

19. Performance measurement & analytics – Is ISBI seeking fund performance services on all participant options – requiring drill down service into mutual fund and collective funds in addition to the two separate managed portfolios.

ISBI is not seeking fund performance services on all participant options.  

20. Compliance Monitoring – Is ISBI seeking compliance monitoring on all participant options – requiring drill down service into mutual funds and collective funds in addition to the two separate managed portfolios? Is ISBI seeking to oversee the compliance monitoring service or outsource that responsibility to the custodian?

ISBI would like to see reports currently offered by the respondent that detail violations of any investment guidelines for the large-cap core separately managed account only.  This would also be a report potentially requested for future separately managed accounts.   

21. Does ISBI seek benefit disbursement servicing from the custodian?

ISBI is not seeking benefit disbursement servicing.    

22. Who will be the recordkeeper?

The current recordkeeper is T. Rowe Price.
   

















 


 



